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UNIVERSITY OF CALIiFORNIA, BERKELEY

BERKELEY * DAVIS = IJRVINE * LOS ANGELES * RIVERSIDE * SAN DIECO * SAN FRANCISCO SANT » BARE~ZA * SANTA CRUZ

R & D weenar. BERKELEY, CALIFCONIA 04720
DEPARTMENT OF ANTEROPOLOCY

Dear Beatricz,

I am writing to invite you to participate in a conterence tc be keld
et tl.e University of Califormia, Berkeley, on tne subject of "Mavs civiiization
of Cycle 6 and 7: Clazssic Maya ic the 'Preclassic.'™ A very small nuap<t
or ¢necialists whose recent excavatiory directly bear upoen this theds ate
belug Iznvited Lo present papaers to the conference. Tu addition, I have
invited Gordon Willey to serve as a discussant during the ccurse of the
meetings, emphasizing the traditional archaeological perspective, aud fcllowing
the cornfersnce to prepaire a short corfarence overview for the pubnlisred
precceedings. We would 2sk you to serve s role similas to Goruna's Sut frow
the «rt historical statdpoint. I will serve as conference moderatrol ari
also con.ribute a ;arper on the Cycle 6 anl 7 Maya sculpture frow Ab2j Takalik.
The= conference will emphasize recent work from Guatemala, aid we anticijate
profentrticns ¢ Mirador bakbe, and Uaractun in.addition to Abaj 'fakailik.
e conferenc: proce dings will be putlished by the University a faw months
«ubsequent .. the event.

Th: mectings will be scheduled for a day and a half nf pres:zataticus
end di-crssions 2 lAte August, probably ~oring the week of sugust 20. Ye
cxpect Lo be able (o finalize details within the coming week =r nerxt ten
days. " ccanfirenc: will provide air ifzie from Mexico to San Francisco
and accowsuar (vus foir three nights vhii: artending the conferenmce. #o
amvicipa.e zZhat psavrtiripsnts wil. stzy av the Faculty Ciub on the University
carpus ti*hough we are also erplorini p's:ible arrangemen.s at the Ciarement
Rescrt Hetel and Spa =t the foot of the {2rkeley hLills btenind the zampus.

We wish the couference to be very r-;uxec¢ and infurmal.. Some presentations

. will be in Sganish. It will not be open t: tue public sltheugh 3 small number
of irvit:d guests will be present. 1 am askiuvg i(he psrticipant: contributing

papers to emphasize slides and other visual materials 1u their piesentations.

I do hore you will be able i accept this invitation. Ynur perspactive
would pe absclutely invaiuable, and I kucw of no one who could substitute
for you. Since we would like to purchase the air ticki2ts as soor z= possible
to take advantage of current tarifs, I hope you can aidvise me of your response
in the nearest future.

On another matter, I am enclosing a copy of the paper 1 was working
on for the Merida meeting. Rebecca undertook the laboriosus chcre of translating
it into Spanish in early January while I was in Guatem:ia but I have nct
yet seen her version.

With all best wishes.

N

John Graham
February 2z, 1990
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